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Richard Hicks

From: Avalyn Walters <alwalters@locurrentsystems.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 10:22 AM
To: Ryan Willis
Cc: Adam Colopy; Mary Lowery; Antonietta LoRusso; Bryan LoRusso; Amanda Faulls
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Lead Time and Price Validation

  
CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

  
  
Ryan: 
 
This quotation is over a year old. Things have gone up drastically, not to mention lead times.  
We will have to reach out and reverify. 
Can't promise we will get answers by the end of today... 
We will get back to you. 
 
Thank you, 
 
-- 
Avalyn Walters 
LoCurrent Systems, LLC 
3522 County Highway 11 
Cooperstown, NY 13326 
(607)293-7300 Office 
(607)293-7307 Fax 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 
 
On Wed, Apr 27, 2022 at 9:57 AM Avalyn Walters <alwalters@locurrentsystems.com> wrote: 
Ryan,  
 
I will look this over and get back to you as soon as possible. 
 
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

 
 
 
On Wed, Apr 27, 2022 at 9:37 AM Ryan Willis <Ryan.Willis@tideh2o.net> wrote: 
Good morning Avalyn, 
  
Can you please validate the price and lead time on this estimate by today? It’s time sensitive. Thank you! 
  
Ryan Willis 
Project Engineer 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
_______________________ 

ryan.willis@tideh2o.net 
3761 Attucks Drive 
Powell, OH 43065 
  
C: 614-357-5885 
  


